WARNING:  If you are using a Firefox Browser to submit an eOffer you may encounter an error message when responding to the SubKPlan Questionnaire “101185 sub-k plan is incomplete”.  Please import your digital certificate to an Internet Explorer Browser and follow the instructions provided below. 

On the Standard Response Initial Page, scroll down to the Subcontracting Plan decision.  Then select the appropriate radio button to respond.    
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After selecting the radio button for the SubK Plan Questionnaire, the next question will appear.  Continue to select the appropriate response until you have completed all the questions.  
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If you clicking on “Save Response” without responding to the next radio button you will get an error because you have not completed.   
[image: ]


Make a selection to continue the eOffer process:
To continue eOffer process, without getting stuck, please click on the radio button again. The next set of questions will pop up again.
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[l oods/Services

— —————— STANDARD RESPONSES

[ Stardard Rosponses

[ sotcttation Clauses “Required

WM upload Documents _ .pyigagter Recovery Purchasing Program

Esvomitooror Does the oferor agree to voluntarly paicpate in the Recovery Furchasing Program a5 described in GSAR 552.238-80,"Use ofFederal Supply Contracts by Certin Entiies-Recovery purchasing” i this solctation”

T ] incomplete

Oves ONo

“Exceptions To Terms And Conditions

Does the offeror take exception o any of the Terms and Condiions (Contract Clauses) presented in Part I of the Solicitation Document?(if yes" s selected, the offeror must provide documentation for each contract clause
‘selected for exception. The exception(s) the offeror requests will be negoiated with the GSA Contracting Offcial(s) )

Oves ONo

“Exceptions To Certs And Reps (52.212-3)
‘The afferor verifies by submission of this offer that th representations and certfications currently posted electronically at FAR 52.212-3, Offeror Representations and Certfications-Commercial ltems, have been entered or
updated in the last 12 months, are current, accurate, complete, and applicable to this solicitation (including the business size standard applicable to the NAICS code referenced for this solicitation), as of the date of this offer

and are incorporated in this offer by reference? (f No'is selected, the offeror must submit an attachment listing the paragraph(s) which have changed and identit, after each paragraph, what has changed. Flease flle the
sttachment Exceptions to Certs and Reps-52.212-3

Oves ONo

“American Recovery And Reinvestment Act 2009 % %

In order for Contractors to accept orders placed with funds, in whole or in part sllocated to the ‘merican Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, clauses 52203-15 and 52.204-11 must be incorporated by reference under
clause 52.212-5. Contractors hereby agree to have clauses 52203-15 and 52.204-11 in the contract

Oves ONo

“Employment Eligibility Verification (Jan 2008) %

As perthe FAR, Clause 52.222-54, Employment Eligibility Verification (Jan 2009), Federal contractors and subcontractors are required o begin using the U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services' E-Verty system to verlty
their employees'eligibility to legally workin the United States

O ves O Not Applicable

“Subcontracting Plan (N/A to Small Business Concerns) %

Do you wish to create/upload a subcontracting plan atthis time? (Note: Please note that “other than small” businesses may be required by the contracting officer to Submit a subcontracting plan prior to being awarded a
contract For more information on determining business size, please visit www sba govisize)

‘SubK Decision
Are you a "not for profit" entity?
O Yes, We are notfor-profit entiy.
O No, We are NOT a notfor-profit enti.
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Clsvomtcorer Doz the sfferor agree f valurtarly paricpate i he Recovery Prchasing Program as descrbed in GAR 552.236-80,-Use of Federsl Supply Cortract by Certain Enties-Recovery purshasing: i s sslctation

[ ncompite

Oves ONo

“Exceptions To Terms And Conditions
Does the offeror take exception o any of the Terms and Condiions (Contract Clauses) presented in Part I of the Solicitation Document?(if yes" s selected, the offeror must provide documentation for each contract clause
‘selected for exception. The exception(s) the offeror requests will be negoiated with the GSA Contracting Offcial(s) )

Oves ONo

“Exceptions To Certs And Reps (52.212-3)
‘The afferor verifies by submission of this offer that th representations and certfications currently posted electronically at FAR 52.212-3, Offeror Representations and Certfications-Commercial ltems, have been entered or
updated in the last 12 months, are current, accurate, complete, and applicable to this solicitation (including the business size standard applicable to the NAICS code referenced for this solicitation), as of the date of this offer
and are incorporated in this offer by reference? (i No'is Selected, the offeror must submit an attachment isting the paragraph(s) which have changed and identity, after each paragraph, what has changed. Please ttle the

attachment, Exceptions to Certs and Reps-52.212-3.

Oves ONo

“American Recovery And Reinvestment Act 2009 % %
In order or Coniractors to accept orders placed with funds, in whole or in part allocated o the ‘American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, clauses 52.203-15 and 52.204-11 must be incorporated by reference under
clause 52.212-5. Contractors hereby agree to have clauses 52203-15 and 52.204-11 in the contract

Oves ONo

“Employment Eligibility Verification (Jan 2008) %
As perthe FAR, Clause 52.222-54, Employment Eliginilty Verfication (Jan 2009), Federal contractors and subcontractors are required o begin using the U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services' E-Verly systemto verity
their employees eigibilyto legally work in the United States.

O ves O Not Applicable

“Subcontracting Plan (N/A to Small Business Concerns) %
Do you wishto create/upload a subcontracting plan at this time? (Note: Please note that “other than small” businesses may be required by the contracting offcer to submit a subcontracting plan prior to being awarded a
contract For more information on determining business size, please visit www.sba. govsize)

‘SubK Decision
Are you a "not for profit" entity?
O Yes, We are notfor-profit entiy.
® No, We are NOT a notfor-profit enti.
‘Are youa domestic firm, or a foreign firm?
O Yes, We are a domestic firm.
© Mo, we are a foreign firm.
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Error

101185 - SubContracting Plan (/A to Small Business Concens) decision selection is incomplete.

STANDARD RESPONSES

“Required

“Disaster Recovery Purchasing Program
Does the offeror agree to voluntarly participate in the Recovery Purchasing Program as described in GSAR 552.238-80, “Use of Federal Supply Contracts by Certain Entiies-Recovery purchasing’ in this solicitation?

@ves ONo

“Exceptions To Terms And Conditions
Does the offeror take exception o any of the Terms and Condiions (Contract Clauses) presented in Part I of the Solicitation Document?(if yes" s selected, the offeror must provide documentation for each contract clause
‘selected for exception. The exception(s) the offeror requests will be negoiated with the GSA Contracting Offcial(s) )

Oves @No

“Exceptions To Certs And Reps (52.212-3)

The offeror verfies by submission of this offer that the representations and certfications currently posted electranically at FAR 52 212-3, Offeror Representations and Certications-Commercial ems, have been entered o
updated in the last 12 months, are current, accurate, complete, and applicable to this solicitation (including the business size standard applicable to the NAICS code referenced for this solicitation), as of the date of this offer
and are incorporated in this offer by reference? (i No'is Selected, the offeror must submit an attachment isting the paragraph(s) which have changed and identity, after each paragraph, what has changed. Please ttle the
attachment, Exceptions to Cerls and Reps-52.212-3.)

Oves @No

“American Recovery And Reinvestment Act 2009 % % N
In order or Coniractors to accept orders placed with funds, in whole or in part allocated o the ‘American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, clauses 52.203-15 and 52.204-11 must be incorporated by reference under
clause 52.212-5. Contractors hereby agree to have clauses 52203-15 and 52.204-11 in the contract

Oves @No

*Employment Eligibility Verification (Jan 2009) %
A5 perthe FAR, Clause 52.222-54, Employment Eligibiit Verification (Jan 2009), Federal contractors and subcontractors are required to begin using the U.S, Ciizenship and Immigration Senvices E-Verity system to vty
their employees'eligibilt o legally work n the United States

O ves @ Not Applicable

*Subcontracting Plan (N/A to Small Business Concerns) %
Do you wishto create/upload a subcontracting plan at this time? (Note: Please note that “other than small” businesses may be required by the contracting offcer to submit a subcontracting plan prior to being awarded a
contract For more information on determining business size, please visit www.sba. govsize)

‘SubK Decision
Are you a "not for profit" entity?
O Yes, We are notfor-profit entiy.
® No, We are NOT a notfor-profit enti.





